


May 21st, 1947
212 W. Seminary Ave.
Wheaton, Illinois

Mr. C. B. Kipps, Chief
Frocurement Section
National Buréeau of Standards
Washington 3o, D.C.

Dear lr. Kipps:

I have your note of t.he 1ath
Enclooed are the three copies of contract
#0ST 8344 executed complete with performance
bond and payzent bond and properly signed.

If necessary the acceptance date may be
extended to June 15th per your request. However
considerable of the material is ready to be
shipped and I would like to get it underway as
soon =28 possible.

Very truly yours,

grote Reber



